FAQs

	Question
	Answer

	Can I do the role alongside my current job?
	It will be possible to do this role alongside your current role. The winning bidder will have to allocate time to respond to the demands of the project promptly and this could be done after school hours.

	How many training modules will you be looking to create?
	The training modules will be informed through the user-research we are currently conducting with schools and teachers.

	What is the anticipated length of each module?
	This depends on the length of the subject and what key knowledge and facts teachers will need to cover to teach the subject.

	Are you ideally looking for a single contractor who can provide the SEND Experts or multiple individual contractors or organisations with expertise?
	It will be the responsibility of the SEND expert to provide the information we need for the project. 

The applicant must have the necessary expertise to be able to contribute to the project when required. The expert may be required to attend creation workshops when the modules are being written and therefore it is important that they have the expertise on SEND to be able to contribute at the workshops.

The process does allow for the SEND expert to consult their team as long as it doesn't affect the deadlines set within the project. The named expert must have SEND expertise and not just be a representative of an organisation or team.

	What is the time commitment you would expect from each expert?

	Each module takes an average of 4 weeks to write and complete and the SEND Expert will be expected to work an equivalent of 3 days on the relevant modules we are creating. The role of the SEND expert is to ensure the training modules are applicable to teachers teaching pupils with SEND.

	How many experts are you hoping to employ?
	We are looking to employ experts that will enable us to complete the programme of work. The number will depend on the applications we receive and applicant’s availability to work on the project.

	If we were to develop a bid in collaboration with another organisation/partner, would this be acceptable and would the contract value of £40k remain the same?
	The successful bidder(s) will be paid on their daily rate as appropriate for the work that has been completed.


	Do you want us to provide a written reference or are you looking for contact details so you can request a reference yourselves?
	You can provide us with a written reference with contact details.

	What are the payment terms?
	The contract will be paid on a daily rate and will be paid monthly or on completion.

	In what form are you expecting the training materials to be? 
	The training materials will be developed to enable teachers to have a clear understanding on how to operationalise the content in the statutory guidance. The training materials will include key facts and knowledge about the subject area that teachers should teach and also examples of classroom practices. We are not producing materials that can be used in the classroom but materials that support peer to peer training amongst teachers. 


	When is the contract due to end?
	The contract is due to end in September, but it is also dependent on when certain training modules will be completed. 

	Will there be evaluation built into the delivery of this contract and, if so, is the expectation that this would be done by DfE or by the contracted organisation?
	The evaluation work will be conducted by DfE.

	What templates do I need to complete?
	You will need to complete the daily rate template and the RSHE SEND expert template

	Template C requires the submission to 'refer to the requirements and evaluation criteria that DfE published', although the evaluation criteria are clear, which 'requirements' are you referring to?  Do you mean the RSHE statutory guidance?
	The requirements can be found in paragraph 8 & 9 of the specification document. The evaluation criteria is based on these requirements.






